
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Regional Medical Laboratory Clients 
From:   Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc. 

Vivian Rogers, C(ASCP), MS-HCA, Manager, Patient Service Centers 
  Brent Hartsell, MD, Medical Director 
Re:   Semen Analysis Testing Location Change 
Date:   October 21, 2019 
  
Regional Medical Laboratory is committed to medical excellence and compassionate care.  In 
order to  provide our clients with the most current procedural World Health 
Organization(WHO) guidelines for Semen Analysis, effective December 1, 2019 Semen analysis 
testing will be moved from the current location at Bernsen Medical Plaza to the Regional 
Medical Laboratory located in Siegfried Tower at 1923 S. Utica Ave.  located on the 5th floor.     
 

TEST NAME TEST MNEUMONIC TEST NUMBER CPT CODE 

Semen Analysis 
Complete 

Semen Anly 2901101 89320 

Semen Analysis Post 
Vasectomy 

Sperm P/OP 2929026 89021 

 
Days and hours of testing will be Monday-Friday 0800 to 1300.   An appointment will now be 
required to drop off a specimen by calling 918-744-2500 ext.15508. Appointments should be 
made at least 72hours before specimen collection to allow adequate scheduling.  Collection 
instructions and containers may still be picked up at any of our Patient Service Centers. 
Specimens may not be collected at 1923 S. Utica.  
For questions please feel free to call Vivian Rogers at 918-361-0422 or Dr. Brent Hartsell at 918-
744-2553. 
 


